
Cathi Lindsley lOo33a-J-P 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Cathi Lindsley 
Tuesday, June 22,2010 8:06 AM 
Paul Lowery 
Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Marguerite McLean 
RE: Docket No. 100332-TP Request for approval of name change from McLeodUSA 
Telecommunications Services, Inc. to McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, LLC 

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed for the 
docket file. 

Thanks, 
Cathi 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22,201 0 6:53 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Paul Lowery 
Subiect: Fw: Docket No. 100332-TP Reauest fa approval of name ch nge from McLeodUSA 
Telkcommunications Services, Inc. to McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, LLC. 

Cathi, please follow-up on this request for revision to the docket title. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: Mon 6/21/2010 4:Ol PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100332-TP Request for approval of name change from McLeodUSA 
Telecommunications Services, Inc. to McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, LLC. 

Was just double checking to see if you received this. 

Thanks! 

From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 201 0 9:45 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 100332-TP Request for approval of name change from McLeodUSA 
Telecommunications Services, Inc. to McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, LLC. 

Good morning. 

Please change docket title. 
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From: 

" Request for approval of name change from McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. to 
McLeodUSA TeIecommunications Services, LLC. " 

TO: 

" Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TI604 and CLEC Certificate No. 771 5 from 
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. to McLeodUSA TeIecommunications Services, LLC, 
effective June 16, PO1 0. " 

Thank you! 

Paul Eric Lowery 
Economic Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6679 
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